Information redacted under 552.002

From: Richard Helfers

To: Bush, Lisa

Subject: Fw: Signature Required for External IRB Review Request
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 12:58:10 PM

Attachments: Outlook-itmr1l0b.png

Lisa, is this something you can help? TCU has approved the IRB, | filled out our IRB external
thing---Dr. Nhan at TCU just forwarded me the below email that he received. Any

help/guidance is much appreciated.
Rick

RICHARD C. HELFERS, PH. D.

Associate Professor of Criminal Justice and Public Administration
Social Sciences

W: 903-566-7399 | rhelfers@uttyler.edu | www.uttyler.edu
The University of Texas at Tyler | 3900 University Blvd. Tyler, Texas 75799
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From: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 12:54 PM
To: Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Signature Required for External IRB Review Request

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Rick,

Report Suspicious

| don’t have a login/account with UTT IRB system. Is this something | need to do?
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From: IRBManager on behalf of IRB Office <no-
reply@uthealtheasttexas.my.irbomanager.com>

Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 at 10:05 AM

To: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>

Subject: Signature Required for External IRB Review Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Greetings,

The following study has been submitted but requires your signature prior to IRB review.

Study Title: The Impact of Flock Technologies on Policing
Submitter: Richard Helfers

Please click the following link to go directly to the form: _

For questions or concerns please contact the IRB office at 903-877-7632 or irb@uthct.edu

Thank you.





